JUN 30 1986
Docket No. 030-5550 License No. 31-10569-C1E

MEMORANDUM FOR: Maureen Moriarty, Licensing Assistance
Section, FCMS, NMSS

FROM: John D. Kinneman, Chief, Nuclear Materials
Section A

SUBJECT: EXPIRED LICENSE, CONCORD WATCH COMPANY,
NEW YORK, NEW YORK

On October 28, 1985 Region I received a letter with attachments dated
September 24, 1985 from the licensee stating that they have decided not to
renew License Nos. 31-10569-01E and 12-12687-01E. License No. 31-10569-01E
had expired on October 31, 1984.

The licensee stated that they had not imported or sold any time pieces
containing trituim nor have they stored any for the past two years.

Based on a review of the information supplied by the licensee and a review of
the type and form of material authorized by the license, a close out survey by
the licensee is required. A survey dated June 10, 1985 conducted by NOL
Organization, Inc. was received with letter dated September 24, 1985 and
demonstrates that the facility meets the "Guidelines for Release of
Facilities...". A close out survey by Region I is not required.

Based on the above information, we recommend that License No. 31-10569-01E be
retired. Please notify us when it is status "4" so we can remove it from our
active shelves.

Criginal Signed Byt
John D, Kinpenan

John D. Kinneman, Chief
Nuclear Material Section A
Enclosure(s): Letter with attachments dated Septem. ar 24, 1985

bcc: Region I Docket Room (w/concurrences)

5‘ Anss:m :R1

Taylor/pj inneman
6/17/86 6/71/86

100349 8460630
1€30
0569-01E  PDR

“OFFICIAL RFC27D CoPY™

8607
REG1
31-1




